



Andrew Failuga

SKILLS

- Cooking
- Bartending
- · Rational objectivity
- · Communication skills

CONTACT



+971 50 169 3991



failugaandrierose@gmail.c om



9B STREET AL MANKHOOL FLAT 510 AL DUBHAIBA BUILDING DUBAI UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

About Me

I'm Andrew Failuga, I was born on June 06, 1990 a Filipino Citizen. A self driven and motivated restaurant staff with a 10 years experience in Food services, Cooking, Bartending and leading restaurants dailyOperations. Seeking to enhance my skills with yourcompany.

Education

WESTERN MINDANAO
COOPERATIVE COLLEGE

Hotel, Restaurant and Management

GPA: 3.57

Experiences

BARTENDER @SURESHOTSMOBILE BAR

(2022-NOW)

(2009-2013)

Senior bartender

 Providing cocktail mixing services for Outsideevent's and Menu planning and designs toenhancing the mobile bar positioning andensuring its growth.

COOK/BARTENDER @THE DRAFT BAR (2019-NOW) Chef

- Cook and present dishes
- · Oversee food preparation
- · Monitor equipment quality
- · Estimate food requirements

CHIEF COOK @ BIGDAWGS BISTRO (2012-2016)

Cook and present dishes Oversee food preparation Monitor
equipment quality Estimate food requirements